

**Arkansas Game and Fish Commission**  
**Wildlife Management Division**  
October 21, 2010

**2011 Turkey Season Approval**  
Presented by Mike Widner

The 2011 turkey season recommendation was presented at the September Commission Meeting. This recommendation was made after unanimous approval by the Commission's Wildlife sub-committee, after review of biological data, several season and bag limit options and public comments. The Commission's Regulations Committee also unanimously approved this recommendation.

The Wildlife and Regulation Committees recommend adoption of the Wildlife Division's proposal for the 2011 season as written below.

Youth Hunt April 9-10, 2011 in all open turkey zones, with a bag limit of two bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

Turkey Zones 1, 2, 3, 4B, 5, 5B, 6, 7, 7A, 8, 9, 10 and 17 April 16-May 3, 2011, with a two bearded turkey limit, no jakes allowed except youth hunters may harvest one jake.

Turkey Zones 4, 4A, 5A and 9A April 16-April 26, 2011, with a one bearded turkey limit, no jakes allowed except youth hunters may harvest one jake.

Turkey Zone 1A is closed.

Zones 17A and 17B have been removed and are now part of Zone 17.

No more than one turkey may be taken per day, and no more than two turkeys may be taken in any combination of open turkey zones. Youth may only take one jake during the season, either during the youth hunt or statewide hunt. Wildlife Management Areas and National Wildlife Refuges recommended seasons and bag limits have been adjusted to comply with these recommendations.

This 2011 turkey season recommendation is presented for your consideration. In addition, the final 2010 Wild Turkey Brood Survey results will be presented.

**David Goad, Chief**  
Wildlife Management Division

## Proposed 2011 Turkey Season Approval

Approved Changes - Red Ink
Approved Clarifications - Blue Ink
Approved Calendar Adjustments - Orange Ink

02.04  
10-10

**WILD TURKEY SEASONS.** It ~~shall be is~~ unlawful to take or attempt to take wild turkey other than during the open seasons as specified herein:

- ~~(A)~~ **Wild Turkey Firearms and Archery/Crossbow Seasons:**  
Zones 1, 2, 3, 4B, 5, 5B, 6, 7, 7A, 8, 9, ~~and 10 and 17:~~ April 16-May 3, 2011.  
Zones 4, 4A, 5A and 9A: April 16-26, 2011.  
Zone 1A: Closed.  
~~Zone 17: April 3-20, 2010.~~  
~~Zone 17A: April 3-May 16, 2010.~~  
~~Zone 17B: March 13-May 2, 2010.~~  
~~(B) — Fall Wild Turkey Archery/Crossbow Seasons:~~  
~~All Zones: Closed.~~

### EXCEPTIONS:

- (1) In compliance with ~~applicable WMA regulations Reference~~ **Commission** Code 23.01 (~~Turkey Seasons and Bag Limit Restrictions on WMAs~~).
- (2) In compliance with ~~applicable regulations Reference~~ **Commission** Code 04.08 (~~Special Youth Turkey Hunt Restrictions~~).

**PENALTY:** \$200.~~00~~ to \$1,000.~~00~~.

02.12  
10-10

### GAME ANIMAL BAG LIMIT AND POSSESSION RESTRICTIONS.

It is unlawful to take or attempt to take more than the bag limit of any game species set forth by the Commission as specified herein: (Commission Code Section 01.00-C).

.....

- (F) Wild Turkey:
- Firearm and Archery/Crossbow:  
Individual limit of two **legal** gobblers or bearded **hen** turkeys ~~for~~ **season** in Turkey Zones 1, 2, 3, 4B, 5, 5B, 6, 7, 7A, 8, 9, 10, and 17; one **legal** gobbler or bearded **hen** turkey in Turkey Zones 4, 4A, 5A and 9A. **No jakes (sub-adult male turkeys), except youth hunters may harvest one jake.** No more than one legal turkey may be taken per day, ~~no more than one jake (sub-adult male) may be taken per season,~~ and no more than two legal turkeys may be taken **during the season** in any combination of **turkey** zones. ~~Individual limit of four bearded turkeys in Turkey Zone 17A. No more than one legal turkey may be taken per day. Individual limit of three adult gobblers (or~~

~~gobblers with at least a 6 inch beard) in Turkey Zone 17B.  
No more than one adult gobbler may be taken per day.~~

....  
PENALTY: \$150 to \$1,000

**04.08** **SPECIAL YOUTH TURKEY HUNT RESTRICTIONS.** It ~~shall be is~~  
10-10 unlawful for anyone other than youths, 15 years of age or younger, to hunt turkeys during the special youth turkey hunt as specified herein:  
Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 4A, 4B, 5, 5A, 5B, 6, 7, 7A, 8, 9, 9A ~~and~~ 10 ~~and~~ 17: April 9-10, 2011.

Zone 1A: Closed.

~~Zone 17: April 3-4, 2010.~~

~~Zone 17A: March 27-28, 2010.~~

~~Zone 17B: March 6-12, 2010.~~

Youths who have completed a hunter education course must be accompanied by an adult mentor who is 18 years of age or older. Youths who have not completed a hunter education course must be under the direct supervision of an adult mentor who is 21 years of age or older.

~~PENALTY: \$100.00 to \$1,000.00.~~

**05.03** **TURKEY MANAGEMENT ZONE DESCRIPTIONS.**

10-10 **TURKEY ZONE 17:** Arkansas lands within the Mississippi River Levees ~~west of the main channel of the Mississippi River~~. All Arkansas lands lying between the Arkansas-~~Tennessee Missouri~~ state line, the Arkansas-~~Mississippi Louisiana~~ state line and the Mississippi River Levees ~~west of the main channel of the Mississippi River~~ and other lands described as follows: from ~~a point in the main channel of the Mississippi River west along the Arkansas-Missouri state line to~~ the Mississippi River Levee at the Arkansas-Missouri state line, south to Hwy 131 at Seyppel; north to Hwy 147 then south to Hwy 38; west on Hwy 38 to County Line Road; south to the Mississippi River Levee to its end near the St. Francis River; then on a line due west from this point to the St. Francis River; then along the St. Francis River to the Mississippi River to the southeast boundary of the St. Francis National Forest; west and south along the St. Francis National Forest boundary to the intersection of FDR 1901 (low road); south along FDR 1901 to its intersection of the Mississippi River Levee in Helena; south on the Mississippi River Levee to the Missouri-Pacific Railroad south of Snow Lake; southwesterly along the railroad to the intersection with the North line of Section 1, T8S, R1W; west along the Township line to the Northwest corner of Section 4, T8S, R1W; then south to the Missouri-Pacific Railroad; southwesterly along the railroad to the White River; northwest on the Arkansas-Desha County line following the White River to the intersection of the Arkansas River-White River shipping canal; west on the shipping canal to the Arkansas River; southwest on the Arkansas River to U.S. Hwy 165 at the Pendleton Bridge; south and west on U.S. Hwy 165 to the Arkansas-Mississippi River Levee; south on the levee to

the Arkansas-Louisiana state line; ~~east along the Arkansas-Louisiana state line to a point in the main channel of the Mississippi River; north along the main channel of the Mississippi River from the point along the Arkansas-Louisiana state line to the point along the Arkansas-Missouri state line.~~

~~**TURKEY ZONE 17A: All Arkansas lands east of the main channel of the Mississippi River adjacent to the state of Tennessee.**~~

~~**TURKEY ZONE 17B: All Arkansas lands east of the main channel of the Mississippi River adjacent to the state of Mississippi.**~~

23.01  
10-10

**TURKEY SEASONS AND BAG LIMIT RESTRICTIONS ON WMAs.**

It ~~shall be~~ **is** unlawful to take or attempt to take wild turkey by any method within WMAs other than as specified herein:

**BALD KNOB NWR**

**Spring:** Closed.

**BAYOU DES ARC WMA**

**Spring (Firearms):** April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey.

April 16-26, 2011. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

**BAYOU METO WMA**

**Spring (Firearms):** April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey. (Ref. Code 23.02)

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

**BEAVER LAKE WMA**

**Spring (Firearms):** Closed.

**BELL SLOUGH WMA**

**Spring (Firearms):** See Camp Robinson WMA. (Ref. Code 23.02)

**BENSON CREEK NATURAL AREA WMA**

**Spring (Firearms):** April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey.

April 16-26, 2011. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

**BERYL ANTHONY LOWER OUACHITA WMA**

**Spring (Firearms):** April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey. (Ref. Code 23.02)

April 16-18, 2011. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.** (Ref. Code 23.02)

**BIG CREEK WMA**

**Spring (Firearms):** April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey.

April 16-26, 2011. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

**BIG LAKE NWR**

Spring: Closed.

**BIG LAKE WMA**

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey. (Ref. Code 23.02)

**BIG TIMBER WMA**

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.** (Ref. Code 23.02)

**BLEVINS WMA**

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

**BLUE MOUNTAIN WMA**

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

**BREWER LAKE CYPRESS CREEK WMA**

Spring: Closed.

**BRUSHY CREEK WMA**

Spring: Closed.

**BUFFALO NATIONAL RIVER WMA**

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

**CACHE RIVER NWR**

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt) in Hunt Units 1 and 3. One gobbler or bearded turkey.

April 16-May 3, 2011 in Hunt Unit 1. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.** April 16-26, 2011 in Hunt Unit 3. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.** Hunt Unit 2 see Rex Hancock Black Swamp WMA. (Ref. Code 23.02)

**CAMP ROBINSON SUA**

Spring: Closed.

**CAMP ROBINSON WMA**

Spring (Firearms) (includes Bell Slough WMA): April 11-13, April 18-20 and April 25-27, 2011. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**. (Ref. Code 23.02)

#### CANEY CREEK WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**.

#### CASEY JONES WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**. (Ref. Code 23.02)

#### CATTAIL MARSH WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey.

April 16-26, 2011. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**.

#### CEDAR CREEK WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**.

#### CHEROKEE WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**. (Ref. Code 23.02)

#### CHEROKEE PRAIRIE NATURAL AREA WMA

Spring: Closed.

#### COVE CREEK NATURAL AREA WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**.

#### CROSSETT EXPERIMENTAL FOREST WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**.

### **CUT-OFF CREEK WMA**

Spring (Archery/Crossbow): **April 13, April 20, April 27 and May 2-6, 2011**. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake~~ **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey. (Ref. Code 23.02)

**April 16-18, April 22-24 and April 29-May 1, 2011**. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.** (Ref. Code 23.02)

### **CYPRESS BAYOU WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey.

**April 16-26, 2011**. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### **DARDANELLE WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

**April 16-May 3, 2011**. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake~~ **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### **DAVE DONALDSON BLACK RIVER WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey.

**April 16-26, 2011**. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### **DEGRAY LAKE WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

**April 16-May 3, 2011**. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake~~ **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### **DEPARTEE CREEK WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey.

**April 16-26, 2011**. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### **DEVIL'S KNOB NATURAL AREA WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

**April 16-May 3, 2011**. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake~~ **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### **DR. LESTER SITZES, III BOIS D'ARC WMA**

Spring (Archery/Crossbow): **April 25-May 3, 2011**. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake~~ **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

Spring (Firearms): April 16-18 and April 22-24, 2011. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**. (Ref. Code 23.02)

#### EARL BUSS BAYOU DEVIEW WMA

Spring: Closed.

#### ED GORDON POINT REMOVE WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-26, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**.

Wiley Cox FTA is closed to hunting.

#### ELECTRIC ISLAND WMA

Spring: Closed.

#### ETHEL WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**.

#### FALCON BOTTOMS NATURAL AREA WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**.

#### FELSENTHAL NWR

Spring (Archery/Crossbow): Other than during permit hunts, areas are restricted to archery hunting and are open April 19-May 3, 2011. Closed during turkey gun quota hunts. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**.

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey. (Ref. Code 23.02)

April 16-18, 2011. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**. (Ref. Code 23.02)

Turkeys must be checked at designated check stations.

#### FT. CHAFFEE WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**.

#### FREDDIE BLACK CHOCTAW ISLAND WMA DEER RESEARCH AREA

*East Unit*

Spring (Archery/Crossbow): April 13, April 20, April 27 and May 2-6, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**.

**Spring (Firearms):** April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey. (Ref. Code 23.02)

April 16-18, April 22-24 and April 29-May 1, 2011. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**. (Ref. Code 23.02)

*West Unit*

Spring: Closed.

#### **FROG BAYOU WMA**

Spring: Closed.

#### **GALLA CREEK WMA**

**Spring (Firearms):** April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**.

#### **GARRETT HOLLOW NATURAL AREA WMA**

**Spring (Archery/Crossbow):** April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**.

Spring (Firearms): Closed.

#### **GENE RUSH WMA**

**Spring (Firearms):** April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**.

#### **GREERS FERRY LAKE WMA**

**Spring (Firearms):** April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**.

#### **GUM FLATS WMA**

**Spring (Firearms):** April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey.

April 16-26, 2011. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**. (Ref. Code 23.02)

#### **H. E. FLANAGAN PRAIRIE NATURAL AREA WMA**

Spring: Closed.

#### **HAROLD E. ALEXANDER SPRING RIVER WMA**

**Spring (Archery/Crossbow):** May 2-6, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**.

**Spring (Firearms):** April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey. (Ref. Code 23.02)

April 16-18, April 22-24 and April 29-May 1, 2011. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake**. (Ref. Code 23.02)

### **HARRIS BRAKE WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

**April 16-May 3, 2011**. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### **HENRY GRAY HURRICANE LAKE WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey.

### **HOBBS SP-CA**

Spring (Firearms): Closed.

### **HOLLA BEND NWR**

Spring (Archery/Crossbow): **April 18-May 3, 2011**. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey. (Ref. Code 23.02) **Turkeys must be checked at Area Headquarters.**

**April 16-17, 2011**. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.** (Ref. Code 23.02) **Turkeys must be checked at Area Headquarters.**

### **HOLLAND BOTTOMS WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey. (Ref. Code 23.02)

**April 16-18 and April 22-24, 2011**. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.** (Ref. Code 23.02)

### **HOPE UPLAND WMA**

Spring (Firearms): See Rick Evans Grandview Prairie WMA (Ref. Code 23.02).

### **HOWARD COUNTY WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

**April 16-May 3, 2011**. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### **HOWARD HENSLEY SEARCY COUNTY WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

**April 16-May 3, 2011**. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### **IRON MOUNTAIN NATURAL AREA WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

**April 16-May 3, 2011**. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### **J. PERRY MIKLES BLUE MOUNTAIN SUA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

**April 16-May 3, 2011**. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### **JAMESTOWN INDEPENDENCE COUNTY WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

**April 16-May 3, 2011**. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### **JIM KRESS WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

**April 16-May 3, 2011**. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.** (Ref. Code 23.02)

### **JONES POINT WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

**April 16-May 3, 2011**. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### **LAFAYETTE COUNTY WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey. (Ref. Code 23.02)

**April 16-18, 2011**. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.** (Ref. Code 23.02)

### **LAKE GREESON WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

**April 16-May 3, 2011**. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### **LEE COUNTY WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

**April 16-May 3, 2011**. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### **LITTLE BAYOU WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

**April 16-May 3, 2011**. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### **LITTLE RIVER WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.~~

#### LOAFER'S GLORY WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.~~

#### MCILROY MADISON COUNTY WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey. (Ref. Code 23.02)

April 16-18 and April 22-24, 2011. One gobbler or bearded turkey, ~~no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.~~ (Ref. Code 23.02).

#### MIKE FREEZE WATTENSAW WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey. (Ref. Code 23.02).

April 16-18 and April 22-24, 2011. One gobbler or bearded turkey, ~~no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.~~ (Ref. Code 23.02).

#### MORO BIG PINE NATURAL AREA WMA

Spring (Archery/Crossbow): May 2-6, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.~~

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey (Ref. Code 23.02)

April 16-18, April 22-24 and April 29-May 1, 2011. One gobbler or bearded turkey, ~~no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.~~ (Ref. Code 23.02)

#### MT. MAGAZINE WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.~~

#### MUDDY CREEK WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.~~

#### NACATOCH RAVINES NATURAL AREA WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.~~

#### NIMROD LLOYD MILLWOOD WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake no jakes~~, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.

#### NORFORK LAKE WMA

Spring (Firearms): All units April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

All units April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake no jakes~~, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.

#### OVERFLOW NWR

Spring (Archery/Crossbow): April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake no jakes~~, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.

Spring (Firearms): Closed.

#### OZAN WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake no jakes~~, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.

#### OZARK LAKE WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake no jakes~~, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.

#### OZARK NATIONAL FOREST WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake no jakes~~, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.

#### PALMETTO FLATS NATURAL AREA WMA

Firearms: Closed.

#### PETIT JEAN RIVER WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake no jakes~~, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.

#### PINE CITY NATURAL AREA WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey.

April 16-26, 2011. One gobbler or bearded turkey, ~~no jakes~~, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.

#### PINEY CREEKS WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake no jakes~~, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.

### POISON SPRINGS WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake~~ **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### POND CREEK NWR

Spring (Archery/Crossbow): Other than during permit hunt, areas are restricted to archery hunting and are open April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake~~ **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

Spring (Firearms): March 26-27, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey. (Ref. Code 23.02)

April 9-10, 2011. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.** (Ref. Code 23.02)

### PRAIRIE BAYOU WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey.

April 16-26, 2011. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### PROVO WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake~~ **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.** (Ref. Code 23.02)

### RAILROAD PRAIRIE NATURAL AREA WMA

Spring: Closed.

### RAINEY WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake~~ **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### REX HANCOCK BLACK SWAMP WMA

Spring (Firearms) (includes Cache River NWR Unit 2 lands within an area bounded by Hwy 64 on North, Hwy 17 on East, Hwy 38 on South, and Hwy 33 on West): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey. (Ref. Code 23.02)

April 16-17 and April 23-24, 2011. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.** (Ref. Code 23.02)

### RICK EVANS GRANDVIEW PRAIRIE WMA

Spring (Firearms)(Includes Hope Upland WMA): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey. (Ref. Code 23.02).

### RING SLOUGH WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey.

**April 16-26, 2011**. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

**RIVER BEND WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

**April 16-May 3, 2011**. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

**ROBERT L. HANKINS MUD CREEK WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

**April 16-May 3, 2011**. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

**ROTH PRAIRIE NATURAL AREA WMA**

Spring: Closed.

**ST. FRANCIS NATIONAL FOREST WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

**April 16-May 3, 2011**. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

**ST. FRANCIS SUNKEN LANDS WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey.

**April 16-26, 2011**. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

**SANDHILLS NATURAL AREA WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey.

**April 16-26, 2011**. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

**SCOTT HENDERSON GULF MOUNTAIN WMA**

Spring (Archery/Crossbow): **May 2-6, 2011**. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey. (Ref. Code 23.02)

**April 16-18, April 22-24 and April 29-May 1, 2011**. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.** (Ref. Code 23.02)

**SEVEN DEVILS WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

**April 16-May 3, 2011**. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

**SHEFFIELD NELSON DAGMAR WMA**

Spring: Closed.

**SHIREY BAY RAINEY BRAKE WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 16-18, April 22-24 and April 29-May 1, 2011.**

One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.** (Ref. Code 23.02)

**SLIPPERY HOLLOW NATURAL AREA WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

**April 16-May 3, 2011.** Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

**SMOKE HOLE NATURAL AREA WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey.

**April 16-26, 2011.** One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

**SPRING BANK WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey.

**April 16-26, 2011.** One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

**STATELINE SANDPONDS NATURAL AREA WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey.

**April 16-26, 2011.** One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

**STEVE N. WILSON RAFT CREEK BOTTOMS WMA**

Spring: Closed.

**SULPHUR RIVER WMA**

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey. (Ref. Code 23.02)

**April 16-18 and April 22-24, 2011.** One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.** (Ref. Code 23.02)

**SWEDEN CREEK NATURAL AREA WMA**

Spring: Closed.

**SYLAMORE WMA**

*North and South Units*

Spring (Firearms): **April 9-10, 2011** (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

**April 16-18, 2011.** One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.** (Ref. Code 23.02)

**April 20-May 3, 2011.** Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

**TERRE NOIRE NATURAL AREA WMA**

Spring: Closed.

### TRUSTEN HOLDER WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey. (Ref. Code 23.02)

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### TWO BAYOU CREEK WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### U OF A PINE TREE EXPERIMENTAL STATION WDA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey. (Ref. Code 23.02)

### WAPANOCCA NWR

Spring: Closed.

### WARREN PRAIRIE NATURAL AREA WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### WEDINGTON WMA

Spring:

Spring: Closed.

### WHITE CLIFFS NATURAL AREA WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey.

April 16-26, 2011. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### WHITEHALL WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey.

April 16-26, 2011. One gobbler or bearded turkey, **no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.**

### WHITE RIVER NWR

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt) (both units). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake. **March 27-28 (outlying refuge lands within turkey zone 17), Two bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.**

April 16-May 3, 2011 (both units). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, **no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake. April 3-20 (outlying refuge lands within turkey zone 17). Two bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.**

### WHITE ROCK WMA

Spring (Firearms): April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.~~

**W.E. BREWER SCATTER CREEK WMA**

**Spring (Firearms):** April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). One gobbler or bearded turkey. (Ref. Code 23.02)

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkey, ~~no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.~~

**WINONA WMA**

**Spring (Firearms):** April 9-10, 2011 (youth hunt). Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, no more than one jake.

April 16-May 3, 2011. Two gobblers or bearded turkeys, ~~no more than one jake no jakes, except youth hunters may harvest one jake.~~

**WITTSBURG NATURAL AREA WMA**

**Spring:** Closed.

**PENALTY:** \$200.~~00~~ to \$1,000.~~00~~. In addition, a jail sentence not to exceed 10 days may be imposed and hunting privileges may be suspended in accordance with Code 11.05, Revocation of Privileges.

**23.02 PERMIT REQUIREMENTS ON CERTAIN WMAs, SUAs, WDAs and**  
10-10 **NWRs.** It ~~shall be~~ **is** unlawful to take or attempt to take turkey during spring permit hunts on certain WMAs, SUAs, WDAs and NWRs without first obtaining the required permit or fail to follow the instructions on said permits (Ref: Code 19.15 Non-Compliance with Terms Of Permit) as specified herein:

- (A) Quota: Bell Slough, Beryl Anthony Lower Ouachita, Dr. Lester Sitzes, III Bois D'Arc, Cache River NWR (Unit 2), Camp Robinson WMA, Cut-Off Creek, Felsenthal NWR, Freddie Black Choctaw Island WMA Deer Research Area (east unit), Gulf Mountain, Harold E. Alexander Spring River, Holla Bend NWR, Holland Bottoms, Lafayette County, McIlroy Madison County, Mike Freeze Wattensaw, Moro Big Pine Natural Area, Pond Creek NWR, Rex Hancock Black Swamp, Shirey Bay Rainey Brake, Sylamore and Sulphur River WMAs.
- (B) Youth: Bayou Meto, Beryl Anthony Lower Ouachita, Big Lake, Cache River NWR (Unit 2), Cut-Off Creek, Felsenthal NWR, Freddie Black Choctaw Island WMA Deer Research Area (east unit), Gulf Mountain, Harold E. Alexander Spring River, Holla Bend NWR, Holland Bottoms, Hope Upland, Lafayette County, McIlroy Madison County, Mike Freeze Wattensaw, Moro Big Pine Natural Area, Pond Creek NWR, Rex Hancock Black Swamp, Rick Evans Grandview Prairie, Sulphur River, Trusten Holder, U of A Pine Tree Experimental Station WDA and W.E. Brewer Scatter Creek WMAs.
- (C) A lease land permit is required for persons 16 years and older to camp, hunt or trap any type of wildlife on Big Timber, Casey Jones, Cherokee, Gum Flats, Jim Kress, Lafayette County ~~Moro Big Pine Natural Area~~ and Provo WMAs. ATVs, motorcycles and bicycles allowed on open,

maintained roads within Cherokee and Jim Kress WMAs by hunters in possession of a valid leased lands permit for the purposes of ingress and egress to hunting locations and/or camping sites only.

**PENALTY:** \$200.~~00~~ to \$1,000.~~00~~. In addition, a jail sentence not to exceed 10 days may be imposed and hunting privileges may be suspended in accordance with Code 11.05, Revocation of Privileges.



6. Do alternative means exist for accomplishing the objectives of the rules that might be less burdensome to small business? Yes: No:

Why were such alternatives not proposed:

7. Compare this rule with federal and state counterparts:

**Arkansas Game and Fish Commission**  
Little Rock, Arkansas

MINUTE ORDER NO:	_____	SUBJECT:	Proposed 2011 Turkey Season
DATE PASSED:	October 21, 2010		Approval
PAGE	1	of	2
		PAGES	
		LOCATION:	Statewide

**WHEREAS,** at meetings on September 22, 2010, the Arkansas Game and Fish Commission reviewed and discussed proposals for turkey regulations for the 2011 Hunting Seasons, including game seasons, bag limits, geographic zones, wildlife management area and weapon restrictions, and/or other manner-of-taking game requirements for turkeys; **and**

**WHEREAS,** the Wildlife Management Division has been involved in drafting the proposed regulations, which, in turn, have been reviewed and considered by the Commission’s Regulations Committee and Wildlife Sub-committee; **and**

**WHEREAS,** after carefully considering the recommendations of Commission staff and recommendations of the Wildlife Sub-committee, as well as comments received from the public, the Regulations Committee voted to approve the regulations specified in the attached document “Proposed 2011 Turkey Seasons Approval” for statewide application; **and**

**WHEREAS,** the proposed regulations have been communicated through a variety of media avenues to sportsmen and the general public throughout the state for review and comment; **and**

**WHEREAS,** the various sections of the AGFC Code Book affected by the adoption of these regulations must be replaced or amended, and then legally certified to the Secretary of State, the Arkansas State Library and the Bureau of Legislative Research in accordance with applicable law.

**NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED,** this 21<sup>st</sup> day of October 2010, that the Arkansas Game and Fish Commission hereby approves and adopts the attached hunting regulations, which shall become effective immediately for the 2011 hunting license year.

**BE IT FURTHER ORDERED** that the Commission staff is authorized to proceed with making the appropriate AGFC Code Book revisions and legal certification.

**STAFF APPROVAL**

**COMMISSION APPROVAL**

<b>Submitted by:</b>	_____	_____	_____
	David Goad	Chairman	Commissioner
<b>Division:</b>	_____	_____	_____
	Wildlife Management	Vice Chairman	Commissioner
<b>Approved:</b>	_____	_____	_____
	Director	Commissioner	Commissioner
<b>Approved:</b>	_____	_____	
	Legal	Commissioner	
<b>Approved:</b>	_____		
	Fiscal		

**41.05(B) RESIDENT ROE BUYER/EXPORTER AND NON-RESIDENT ROE BUYER/EXPORTER PERMIT REQUIREMENTS.**  
12-01/09-06

It shall be unlawful to buy or export across the state line paddlefish or sturgeon, or their parts, including eggs (roe), without first obtaining a current Resident Roe Buyer/Exporter Permit or Non-Resident Buyer/Exporter Permit, as applicable. Licensed commercial fishermen who hold current Resident Roe Buyer/Exporter Permit may also take paddlefish and sturgeon in accordance with applicable season, size and tackle regulations.

**EXCEPTIONS:**

- (1) Sportsmen in compliance with Code 31.01B, Game Fish Possession Limit Restrictions.
- (2) Permitted fish farmers in compliance with Code 42.10, Paddlefish, Sturgeon and Bowfin Roe Regulations.
- (3) Paddlefish and sturgeon flesh (meat) only may be purchased from permitted Roe Taker/Sellers and Roe Buyer/Exporters in compliance with Code 41.06.
- (4) Paddlefish/sturgeon flesh and/or roe can be transported by an authorized representative of a legally permitted Resident Buyer/Exporter if accompanied by a true bill of lading or bill of sale indicating name and permit number of the authorizing Resident Buyer/Exporter and including the species, number of pounds of roe or flesh per species, and if being sold, the name of the purchaser. A true bill of lading or bill of sale must accompany the shipment to the final destination.
- (5) Paddlefish, sturgeon, or their flesh (excluding eggs or roe) may be purchased for personal use without purchasing either a Resident/Non-Resident Roe Buyer/Exporter permit in compliance with Code 41.06.
- (6) Licensed Resident Roe Buyer/Exporter only may purchase up to two Resident Roe Buyer/Exporter Agent Permits. Agents can purchase only for their licensed buyer/exporter. Unless in the presence of their Resident Roe Buyer/Exporter, Resident Roe Buyer/Exporter Agents are solely responsible for compliance with regulations applying to roe purchases.

**PENALTY:** \$500.00 to \$1,000.00 and fishing privileges may be suspended in accordance with Code 11.05, Revocation of Privileges.

**03.17 LICENSES, PERMITS, STAMPS, TAGS, COSTS AND EXPIRATION DATES**  
03-09/08-09

<u>USPORT FISHING:</u>	<u>U</u>	<u>UCODEU</u>	<u>UCOSTU</u>
<u>U</u>	<u>EXP. DATE</u>	<u>U</u>	<u>U</u>
Alligator Gar Fishing Permit.....	AGP	FREE	**
Resident Fisheries Conservation License.....	FSH	\$ 10.50	**
Resident 3-Day Trip License.....	RT3	\$ 6.50	*
Resident Disabled Fishing 3-Yr License.....	RDF	\$ 10.50	+
Resident Disabled Combination 3-Yr License.	RDC	\$ 35.50	+
Non-Resident Annual Fishing License.....	NRF	\$ 40.00	**
Non-Resident 14-Day Trip Fishing License..	N14	\$ 22.00	*
Non-Resident 7-Day Trip Fishing License....	NT7	\$ 17.00	*
Non-Resident 3-Day Trip Fishing License....	NT3	\$ 11.00	*
Arkansas Trout Permit.....	TPR	\$ 5.00	**
Non-Resident Trout Permit.....	TPN	\$ 12.00	**
White River Border Lakes License.....	WRL	\$ 10.00	**
Guide License/Fishing.....	GLF	\$ 25.00	**
Non-Resident Guide License/Fishing	GNF	\$150.00	**

**USPECIAL AND COMMERCIAL FISHING:U**

Hoop Nets (with or w/o leads), Turtle Nets...	HN	\$ 4.00	Dec. 31
Slat Traps & Fiddler Nets.....	FS	\$ 12.50	Dec. 31
Commercial Trotlines (inc. snaglines, throw- lines, limb lines, set hooks) per 100 ft .....	TL	\$ 5.00	Dec. 31
Box Traps Turtle Trap .....	TT	\$ 2.00	Dec. 31
Commercial Tackle (Seine, Trammel & Gill Nets) 100 yds. or fractional part thereof per tag.....	SNS	\$ 15.00	Dec. 31
Commercial Fisherman's Permit & Sportfishing License.....	CFS	\$ 25.00	Dec. 31
Commercial Fisherman's Helper Permit.....	CFH	\$ 25.00	Dec. 31
Junior/Senior Commercial Fishing Permit.....	JSC	\$ 14.50	Dec. 31
Alligator Farmer/Dealer Permit.....	AFP	\$200.00	June 30
Alligator Tags.....		\$ 4.00	June 30
Alligator Snapping Turtle Breeder/ Dealer Permit.....	AST	\$100.00	June 30
Aquatic Turtle Harvest Permit.....	THP	\$100.00	Dec. 31
Aquatic Turtle Harvest Helper Permit.....	TH	\$ 50.00	Dec. 31
Junior Aquatic Turtle Harvest Permit.....	JTH	\$ 25.00	Dec. 31
Aquatic Turtle Dealer Permit.....	TDR	\$250.00	Dec. 31
Non-Resident Aquatic Turtle Dealer Permit...	TDN	\$500.00	Dec. 31
Aquatic Turtle Farmer Permit.....	TBP	\$100.00	Dec. 31
Resident Shell Taker and Seller.....	STS	\$100.00	Dec. 31
Shell Taker Helper Permit.....	SH	\$100.00	Dec. 31
Shell Buyer.....	SBR	\$1,000.00	Dec. 31
Non-Resident Shell Buyer.....	SBN	\$2,000.00	Dec. 31
Shell Buyer's Agent Permit.....	SA	\$100.00	Dec. 31

Resident Fish Dealer.....	MD	\$ 10.00	Dec. 31
Non-Resident Fish Dealer .....	FDN	\$250.00	Dec. 31
Minnow Dealer Tackle (Minnow (Seine, Traps or Lifts).....	MS	\$ 5.00	Dec. 31
Fish Farm Health Inspection Permit .....	VHS	\$200.00	+++
Fish Farmer (Aquaculturist) Permit	FF	\$ 25.00	Dec. 31++
Bull Frog Permit (Must have valid Fish Farmer Permit).....	BP	\$ 25.00	Dec. 31
Resident Roe Taker/Seller Permit	RTS	\$500.00	Dec. 31
Resident Roe Taker/Helper Permit	RH	\$100.00	Dec. 31
Resident Roe Buyer/Exporter Permit	RBE	\$1,000.00	Dec. 31
Non-Resident Roe Buyer Permit	RBN	\$2,000.00	Dec. 31
<b>Resident Roe Buyer/Exporter Agent Permit</b>	<b>RRA</b>	<b>\$ 100.00</b>	<b>Dec. 31</b>
Commercial Boat Dock Permit.....	BDN	\$ 25.00	Dec. 31
Commercial Boat Dock (User Fee).....	BPL	\$150.00	Dec. 31
Private Boat House/Irrigation (Single).....	BHS	\$ 10.00	Dec. 31
Private Pier/Irrigation .....	DPS	\$ 10.00	Dec. 31
Irrigation Permit .....	IP	\$ 10.00	Dec. 31
Put & Take Pay Lake.....	PLO	\$150.00	Dec. 31

**UHUNTING LICENSE AND PERMITS:U**

Resident Wildlife Conservation License.....	HNT	\$ 10.50	June 30
Resident Sportsman's Permit.....	RS	\$ 25.00	June 30
Resident Disabled Hunting 3-Yr License.....	RDH	\$ 25.00	+
Resident Disabled Combination 3-Yr License.	RDC	\$ 35.50	+
Non-Resident Annual All Game License ....	NBG	\$300.00	June 30
Non-Resident 5-Day All Game License .....	AG5	\$150.00	*
Non-Resident 3-Day All Game License .....	AG3	\$100.00	*
Non-Resident Annual Small Game License...	NRH	\$ 80.00	<b>UJune 30U</b>
Non-Resident 5-Day Small Game License.....	SG5	\$ 55.00	*
Non-Resident <b>UTrappers Permit</b> U.....	NFT	\$125.00	June 30
Private Lands Elk Permit.....	PLE	\$ 35.00	****
Arkansas Resident Waterfowl Stamp.....	DSR	\$ 7.00	June 30
Arkansas Non-Resident Waterfowl Stamp	DSN	\$ 20.00	June 30
<b>AG&amp;F Leased Lands Permit (Hunting, Trapping and Camping)</b>			
Casey Jones WMA.....	LCJ	\$ 20.00	**
Big Timber WMA.....	LBT	\$ 20.00	**
Cherokee WMA.....	LCH	\$ 20.00	**
Gum Flats WMA.....	LGF	\$ 20.00	**
Provo WMA.....	LPR	\$ 20.00	**
Lafayette County WMA.....	LLC	\$ 20.00	**
Jim Kress WMA .....	LJK	\$ 20.00	**
Moro Big <b>UNatural Area</b> U Pine WMA .....	LMP	\$ 20.00	**
Falconry Permit Apprentice.....	FPA	\$ 25.00	***

Falconry Permit General.....	FPG	\$ 25.00	***
Falconry Permit Master.....	FPM	\$ 25.00	***
Resident Guide License/Hunting.....	GLH	\$ 25.00	June 30
Non-Resident Guide License/Hunting .....	GNH	\$150.00	June 30
Resident Special Guide License.....	GLS	\$150.00	June 30
Non-Resident WMA Waterfowl Hunting Permit (5-day trip).....	NW5	\$ 10.00	*
Non-Resident WMA Seasonal Waterfowl Hunting Permit .....	NWP	\$100.00	June 30

**UHUNTING COMMERCIALIZATIONU:**

<b><u>UResident Trappers PermitU</u></b> .....	<b><u>UTPU</u></b>	<b><u>UFreeU</u></b>	<b><u>UJune 30U</u></b>
Resident Fur Dealer.....	FD	\$ 50.00	June 30
Non-Resident Fur Dealer.....	NFD	\$100.00	June 30
Special Commercial Quail Permit.....	CQP	\$ 25.00	June 30
Game Bird Shooting Resort Permit.....	CSR	\$150.00	June 30
Commercial Wildlife Hunting Resort Permit.....	CHR	\$ 500.00	June 30
Wildlife Breeder/Dealer Permit.....	WBD	\$ 50.00	June 30
Wildlife Importation Permit.....	WTP	\$ 25.00	June 30
Mountain Lion Permit .....	MLP	\$ 50.00	June 30
Live Fox and Coyote Permit .....	FCP	\$ 25.00	June 30

**LIFETIME LICENSE:**

Resident 65 Plus Lifetime Fishing License.....	PLF	\$ 10.50	Non-Expiring
Resident 65 Plus Lifetime Sportsman's Hunting License and Permit.....	PLH	\$ 25.00	Non-Expiring
Resident 65 Plus Lifetime Combination License.....	PLC	\$ 35.50	Non-Expiring
Resident 65 Plus Lifetime Waterfowl Permit.....	PLD	\$ 7.00	Non-Expiring
Resident 65 Plus Lifetime Trout Permit .....	PLT	\$ 5.00	Non-Expiring
Non-Expiring Lifetime Resident Hunting & Fishing Sportsman's Permit.....	LSP	\$ 1,000.00	Non-Expiring

\*Good from requested day of issue for period of license.

\*\*Good for 1 year of purchase date.

\*\*\*Falconry Permit will expire on July 31, 2010, then 2013, etc., in line with the Federal program.

\*\*\*Expires when the zone quota has been reached (Ref. Code 02.21).

\*\*\*\*Good for that season only.

+ Good for 3 years from date of purchase

++Fee applies to initial purchase. No fee for annual renewal.

+++Permit is annual permit issued in two (2) six month intervals.

# **Resident Roe Buyer/Exporter Agent Permit**

## Background Information

Currently, a Roe Buyer/Exporter Permit is required for an individual to purchase roe (generally paddlefish, sturgeon, bowfin) from a Roe Taker. There are less than 5 Roe Buyer/Exporters in Arkansas. One of these has requested that we allow designated agents of the Roe Buyer/Exporter to purchase roe for the Roe Buyer/Exporter. This will be a cost-savings and a convenience for the Roe Buyer/Exporters. They will have the option to purchase roe when they are unavailable themselves and at more than one location.

At this time, we are recommending that both the Resident Roe Buyer/Exporter and Resident Roe Buyer/Exporter Agent be held responsible for any violations that the Resident Roe Buyer/Exporter Agent may commit. We are also recommending that the Resident Roe Buyer/Exporter Agent Permit should cost \$100.

## Justifications for Regulation Change

- It will afford potential cost-savings for Resident Roe Buyer/Exporters
- It will allow the Resident Roe Buyer/Exporter more opportunities to purchase roe which will also benefit Roe Takers
- Both the Resident Roe Buyer/Exporter and the Agents will be held responsible for their own actions and complying with regulations (both state and federal) regarding roe purchases
- The \$100 fee for the Resident Roe Buyer/Exporter Agent Permit will offset agency handling costs and promote the selection of quality agents
- The change is not expected to have an effect of populations of roe-producing fish.